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Zaburunov, Steve

From: Greene, Robert
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 10:40 AM
To: Zaburunov, Steve
Subject: FW: South Farnsworth at Summerlin Dr. ; traffic study for signage

Steve, 
 
Can we place this on the October 24th GO? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Bob 
 
From: Bugg, Edward  
Sent: Saturday, October 14, 2017 10:11 AM 
To: Windett, Shelly  
Cc: Greene, Robert  
Subject: Fwd: South Farnsworth at Summerlin Dr. ; traffic study for signage 
 
 
Request for study to install a "do not block intersection" sign on S. Farnsworth Ave at Summerlin Dr.  
 
The Traffic on n/b South Farnsworth at Ogden Ave. backs up to Hafenrichter during rush hour. This congestion 
blocks traffic attempting to pull out from Summerlin Dr. and turn north/ left onto Farnsworth and pull into the 
far right lane.  
 
Request for " do not block intersection /drive" in the median of South Farnsworth Ave. at Summerlin Dr.  
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